Docket Nos., 50.325, 650324
License Nos, DPR«71, DPR-E?

Carolina Power and Light Company

ATIN: Mr, Lynn W, Eurg
Executive Vice President
Power Supoly

P, 0. Box 1551

Raleigh, NC 27602

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: MANAGEMENT MEETING - BRUNSWICK

JAN 1 5 BR

This confirms the telephone conversation between Mr, R, B, Starkey of your
staff and Mr. D, M, Verrelli of my staff oun January 8, 1992, concerning &
Mznagement Meeting to be conducted at the Brunswick site on January 23, 1032,
at 1:00 p.m, You requested this meeting to discuss corr~ctive actions for

recent enforcement issues.

Should you have any questions regarding these arrangements, we will be pleased

to discuss them,

cc: R, U, Starkey, Jr.
Vice President
Brunswick Nuclear Project
P. 0, Box 10429
Southport, NC 28461

J. W. Spencer
Plant General Manager
: Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
P, 0, Box 10429
Southport, NC 28461

(cc cont'd - See page ?)

SERORB SEBblRge

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
Jon R, Johnson/for

Luis A. Reyes, Director
Division of Reactor Projects
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